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Veron €hen (tKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday, 29 April 201 9 8:16 AM
Kitty Teo Poh Guek
'ANG Yvonne'; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; 'KHONG Lynn'; Jas Tan Siok Thiew; LKK Valuation

RE: Check Market Value ([.4V) - 59M01LES / SFY 69998 / DOA:24.04.19

Dear Kitty.

The market value of SFY 69998 is $74K-$75K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phonei 6256 3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256 4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue L, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: lvy Yeo <claims2 @fta.com.sg>
Sent: Friday,26 April 2019 1:50 PM

To:'admin'<admin@lbs-auto.com>;'rta'<rta@rta.com.sg>; adm in@a utoprobe.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityse rvices.sg; LKK Va luation <valuation @lkka uto.com>; survey@jpknights.com;
cla im s @ a jaxinspectio n. co m

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne'<yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg;'KHONG Lynn'
<lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>j Motor Survey <motorsu rvey@fta.com.sg>; Grace Ho <surveyad min5@fta.com.sg>; Elise

Chong <surveyad min6 @fta.com.sg>; 'Jas Tan Siok Thiew' <jas.ta n@axa.com.sg>
subject: RE: Check Market Va lue (MV) - S9M01LES / SFV 69998 / DOA : 24.04.19

Dea r All,

Please find attachment for PARF.

Thank you & Warm regards,

lvy Yeo

F onnTeamii.'lltglT.*'
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vel1ex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 17BB (Ext:917) . Fax: (65) 65A9 6221
Email: motorsurvev@ft a.com.sg

EOAIMS
f 6F.n Ourt r.*a!Eq



From: Ivy Yeo
Sent: Friday, 26 April, 2019 1:40 PM

To: 'admin'; 'rta'; admin@autoprobe.com.sq; cvnthia,ong(oprioriwservices.sg; valuation@lkkauto.com;
survev@ipkniohts.com; claims@aiaxinsDection.com
Cc: 'ANG Yvonne'; kitw.teo@axa.com,so; winnie.ho(oaxa.com.so; 'KHONG Lynn'; Motor Survey; Grace Ho; Elise Chong;
'las Tan Siok Thiew'
Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S9M01LES / SFY 69998 / DOA : 24.04.19

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kittv.teo(aaxa.com-ss and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you & Warm regards,

lvy Yeo

FomTeamlf$Xil.T,l*
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Veriex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 (Ext:917) . Fax: (65) 6509 6221
Email: moiorsurvev@ft a.com.sq
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4t26t2019 Used Subaru Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarl\,4art

Subaru Forester 2.OXI Sunroof N.A 26lJr-70t5 1,q98 (c

Sing e Owner, Almost New Condltion, 100% Accldent Frce. BeauUfulBrown Leath€r Interor. Regularly t4aintained. powerful, Comfort Handting And
spaclous Inier Cab.. Most Popular Perfomance SUV Seen O... 

LarrEEFi)

! 1r9t 20t9SlbnriFotu.rcr 2015 elbaru fodnd,5u$trr Forcno, subanJ aoresf.r, subaru, torcster,

Catch great deats at the largest ca.slow in Singapore.Ihe Cars @ Expo

FREE Admission singapore Expo Ha 4 & 5, 27 - 28 Aprll 2019.
Organised by ST Classiieds & Co-Organised by sgcarMaft.

slbr.ri Forest€r 2.OXT - N.A 26'J!n-20!5 1,999 cc SUV soLD

Single Owner, Brand New Condtion, 100% Accident Free. Bealtifu Brown Leather Inteior. R€gutarty ptaintan€d. powerfu, Comrori Handhnq And
Spacious lnner C.bin, l4ost Popu ar Performance suv Seen 0n... ,@

Tag( 20!! Subdfu F rrste,, Z015 subaru forest r, Suba.L Foresier, sulnru foreste., Subaru, Foest.r,

Subaru rorester 2,0i-L $67,a00 *9,730 lyt 30rul-2015 r,995 cc 52,000 km

6ffil1 owner. Low Mileage. r.4 nt Condiuon. Low Interest Rate. Look No Fudher. Ca tNow ForAn Appointment.

tosr.d 12 AL, 20r,! Tag( 2015 Sub.tr! Foiesl€r, 2015 slbaru lore51er,slbaru Forest,.r, slbar. ior.ster, Suba r, Forest€r,

- N.A 28-f,lay,201s 1,998 cc

5 YearAgent Warranty, FullAgent Maintained/ Accident Free, Good condition, Please Fee Free To ca tour Frtendty 5a es consutrant Now For Mor€
Det is.

Car Lin9ual

pcsred oz F€b 2o1e l"1?ii"i,Ji"i,.1lii#*. 
,015 subaru ror$tc,. suba,u to .stci, slba,u rlrester. sub! !, Foreste,,

Slbaru Forest€r 2.OXT Sunroof 976.88a 91r,190 /y. 29"May,2015 1,998 cc 7o,oo0 km SUv

l Owner, Fully Asent M€intained And Se.vlced, s Yeals Free Servicing Afd Waranty, Orginat Paintwortt Cean And Neat,spactous Inner c.bin, No
Repairs Needed, Most Popu ar Performance sUV, Hiqh And Ea..,

po:red 19Aort0t9 T.qs:2015jlbJ iForc\ter,20t5suilrufor€ster,SubiruFor€st€r,sub.r!forcne.,Subaru,Foresrer,

Slbaru Forester 2.0XT Sunroof i69,884

Subaru Forester 2.OXT " N.A l4"A!g-2015 1,998 cc - suv

1 Own€r, l4a ntained By Asent From Day I And Still Under 5 Year Agent Wananty, Still In O 9 nal Condition And Painrwork. pridlne Condition, 1oo%
Accident-Free. Call Now ForVlewlng.

Autotrlst Traders Pte Lti
T q-. 2015 Subirr Fr e+€r, 2015 slb.ru for6ter. Subaru FolAtteri rlbatu iorcrt€r, s.rh.r!/ F.rester,

Subarlr lorester 2.!xT

Subaru Forester 2,oXT

Subaru Forest€r 2.oXT

$9,740 lyt 13-Au9,2015 r,998 cc 26,344 kn SUv
(oPc)

l Owner, Agent UniiWith 5 YeErAgent Wananty. Low r.,lleage oofe At 26344km. Sti In Origina I Condition And Painh4ork. pristine condition. 100%
Accdent-Frce. caLi Now For Viewine. igFfE-,

Tags: 2015 i!baru For.J.', 2{ll5 nrba'u /.nnJ, Subaar Forcskf,, nirir! iorester,5ubiru, For.st.r,

- N,A 18-Au9-2015 1,998 cc

The S!baru Forester Is One Of subaru's rtlost Iconic SWs OfAll l_i.ne! Well Known For lt's Spaciols Cabin And Strong Engine Performanc€, This
llodells Much SoughtAfter By F.mlies. Technological Advanc...

'"o. il ( .o". -.1.! 0 5..oa, o- - ..0" lo,- -r '

- N.A 18-Au9-2015 1,998 cc

Llp To 100% Loan. Owned By Single Owner. Fu ly Serviced By Agent slnce Day 1. 5 Years Warranty Or 100,000K1.4 By Motor lmage. TGde In
We come. Cal o! r Friend ly sales consuLta nts Today Fo. A Non obligat.. .

sKL Automobil€ Pte Ltd

Taos 2!15 5!brru Fo e5ter. 2015 subaru io.ene., subaru For6t€r, nlbaru aoresle., Suba(, Forener.

Slbaru Forest€r 2.0XT Sun.oof t8t,888 $11,550 /yr 28'Au9'2015 1,998 cc 48,000 krn SUV Available

Just Did "package C" l4ajor Service Wi$ Motorimage March 2019. AllLlquids Flushed And Ch.nged, Aircon Refreshed Wth Gas Topped Up, wh€els _
Balanced And Rotdted. Brand New Oriqina Brake Pads And Wlpe,,, 'l!ffiGMI

Tnr, 2011 5!bd ! Foreler, 2015 slbaru aorest€r, Suba'u Forest€r, n62.u io'€ner, suba.u, For.ster,

Subaru Forester 2.0XT Sunroof - N.A 01_5ep_2015 1,998 cc suv s0!D

1 Owner, l.4aintalned ByAgentFrom Day lAnd Sti Under 5 Year Agent Waiianty, lust SeNiced, Accident Fre€. Loan Avallable. Price Negotiable. @

.jir!rr,. Posted 2tj-tldr201-a Taqs: 2015 slbnr! Fo.ester, 2015 slharu iore5ter, Sulxru Fore(er, slbaru foresier, 5lhatu Forester,

https://unr'vw.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/ isting.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&N,4OD=Subaru&MN.4O=Forester&RPG=20&VEH=0&RG D=2015 213


